

RE: Hansard: Horwath to Premier (Thibeault) -- Hydro 25% Reduction Plan

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Mar 2017 12:54:41 -0500

Yes I suppose. I feel like she is just bending the facts to put suit her question.

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 12:53 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Hansard: Horwath to Premier (Thibeault) -- Hydro 25% Reduction Plan

[https://encrypted.google.com/search?
{google:acceptedSuggestion}oq=versatile+inn+sarnia&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-
8&q=versatile+inn+sarnia](https://encrypted.google.com/search?{google:acceptedSuggestion}oq=versatile+inn+sarnia&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8&q=versatile+inn+sarnia)

You can see 24 rooms from the road, meaning there's likely (nearly) double that number.

Would be very surprised if this stayed below the 50 kW cap to be on TOU. But if they are, so much the better because she'd be receiving the full 25% reduction.

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 12:49 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Hansard: Horwath to Premier (Thibeault) -- Hydro 25% Reduction Plan

Or she's just making shit up

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 12:49 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Hansard: Horwath to Premier (Thibeault) -- Hydro 25% Reduction Plan

Yeah, weird...maybe it's actually a B&B?

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 12:46 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Hansard: Horwath to Premier (Thibeault) -- Hydro 25% Reduction Plan

This doesn't even make sense. How could a motel be on TOU pricing?

>> Andrea Horwath: Speaker senior sitting at home in Sudbury shouldn't have to wring their hands worrying about turning the lights on and turning the stove on during the day. That's not fair. Speaker. That's not fair. The woman in Sarnia that runs this motel told me that she washes her own towels and pillowcases for the hotel – washes, to save a bit money but even that isn't very helpful because her staff have to do the laundry during the day so that they won't wake up the guests and that forces her to pay peak electricity prices. Speaker. Why didn't this Premier address the unfair time of use pricing in her desperate attempt to save her own political skin?

>> Speaker, the one thing that's very important to also highlight, Mr. Speaker, about our government's fair hydro plan is it delivers a 25% reduction for not only every House hold in the province, Mr. Speaker, but to a half a million small businesses and farms, Mr. Speaker. That is something we should all be proud of. Not only, Mr. Speaker, the Ontario chamber of commerce has highlighted the importance of the small business and the challenges they face and, you know, many regional Chambers have spoke to us about that so we listened, Mr. Speaker, and we took action. Every ratepayer who pays time of use prices in Ontario. Will receive the 25% reduction, Mr. Speaker. This includes House holds. Farms, businesses and more, Mr. Speaker. We're very proud of the fair hydro plan.

N.B.: Transcripts are captured by a closed captioning system and may contain errors.